
 
 

E. Sanders Burwood Stores 
 

 
Built in the early 1870s, Edward Sanders, conducted a general store 
business, pictured above, at the south-western corner of Burwood Road and 
Livingstone Street. The store provided the services of house, land and estate 
agents, which would account for newspaper advertisements in The Sydney 
Morning Herald between 1875 and 1880 for tradesmen, painter, carpenters 
and joiners to work on three cottages including a tender for 25,000 bricks.  
 
The store also provided a servants registry office, which perhaps explains the 
advertisement in The Sydney Morning Herald on 25 September, 1873, 
pictured below.  
 
Edward Sanders J.P. died on 15 July 1911 at his residence, ‘Carshalton’, 
Livingstone Street, Burwood, aged 79 years. He was a resident of Burwood 
for 43 years and actively involved in its development. He was a member of 
the first school board, alderman for many years and Mayor for 1885. At the 
time of his death his son Edward E. Sanders was the Mayor of Burwood. 
 
 

    


